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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   December 20, 2024
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending December 20, 2024
This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 984313-984502 10,734,799.45 $       

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6813-6819 1,164,121.21 $         

Total Disbursements: 11,898,920.66 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,764,978.37 $          

Fund 1300 1,650.00 $                 

Fund 3611 17,548.03 $               

Fund 3722 141,200.54 $             

Fund 3723 5,181.50 $                 

Fund 3724 261,173.85 $             

Fund 3904 3,337,927.01 $          

Fund 3905 66,447.38 $               

Fund 3935 13,308.60 $               

Fund 3937 2,900,334.76 $          

Fund 4100 584,819.11 $             

Fund 4210 737,532.82 $             

Fund 4220 13,545.14 $               

Fund 7111 1,096,766.76 $          

Fund 7130 12,516.70 $               

Fund 7921 636,238.76 $             

Fund 7922 174,974.14 $             

Fund 7923 50,645.24 $               

Fund 7940 8,189.00 $                 

Fund 8915 59,097.42 $               

Fund 9210 14,845.53 $               
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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WWW.pascoschools.org
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